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NOTICE

NOTICE s hershy given that the 22ND Annual Geheral
Meeting of the Members of M/s. Kalptaru Papers Limited
will ba held on Wednesday, 29th day of September, 2040
at 10:00 am at the Registered Office of the Company
707, Awvdhesh House, Opp : Gurudwara, Nr. Thailtej
Cross Aoad, Ahmedabad - 330054 to transact the
lollowing business -

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Aresunts
for the Financial Year ended an 31st March 2010,
and the reports of the Board of Directors and
Audifors therean.

2. Toappoint a director in Place of Shri. Navean Gupta,
who retires by rotaticn and heing eligbie, offers
humsalf for reappointment

3. To appoirt a dirgotor in Place of Shri. Pareshbabu
Pandya, who retires by rotation and being sligible,
offers himself for reappointment.

4  Toappoint Auditors to hold office from the conclugion
of tiws Annual General Meeting of the Company unti!
the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting and
fix their remuneration and in this regard o consider
and, 1f thought ft, to pass, with ar without
medificabion, the lollowing resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT M/s. V D Aggarwal & Co., Chartersd
Accountants be and are hereby appointed Auditors of Lhe
Comgpany from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting of the Company unlil the conclusion the next
Annwal Ganers! Masing oF e Company on swuch
remuneration as shall be fixed by Ihe Board of Direclos,
exclusive of traveling and other out of pocket expenses ”

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

& TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT TO PASS,
WITH OHR WITHOUT MOIDIFICATION THE
FOLLOWING AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION

"RESQOLVED THAT pursuant to section 310 read with
Schedule XMk and all other apphcabla provisions, & any,
ol the Companies Act, 1958 ar any statutory
modification(s) ¢r re-enactment thereof and subject to the
approval of the Central Government, If any, the approval
of the mambars of the Company be and is haraby
accorded to Lhe Increase in the Monthly remuneration
trom ¥75,000/- [Fupeps Seventy Five Thousand only] par
month te T1,00,000/- [Aupas One Lac only] per month
be paid to Shrn Maveen J Gupta, Managing Divector of
ihe Company w.ef 1st Sepiember, 2010

"AESCOLVED FURTHER THAT wherg In a financial year
during the currency of his tenure, the Company has no
prafits or its profils are inadeguate the rermuneration
payable to him shall not exceed the ceiling lamt
prescribed 1n Section il of the part || of Schedute Xill to
the Companies Act lor the year, which will be payable to
him ag mimmum remuneration tor that year."

& TO COWSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT TO PASS,
WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION THE
FOLLOWING AS AN CRDINARY RESOLUTION

"RESOLVED THAT Shr. Finakin Mahipatlal Patel whe
appointad an additional director of the company by the
Board of directors and who halds office as per Sechon
260 of the Companies Act, 1356, up to the date of this
Annual General Meeting and in respact of whom the
campany has, pursuant to Section 257 of the Companies
Act, 1256 received a natics in writing proposmng his
candidature for the office of Director, be and 1s hereby
appointed as a director of the Company, liable to retire
by redation.”

7. TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT TO PASS,
WITH OCR WITHOUT MODIFICATION THE
FOLLOWING AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION

"AESOLVED THAT the Cempany in General Meeting
hereby re-appoints Mis. Ashok P, Pathak & Co., Company
Secretanes for obtaining from them the Compliance
Certificate pursuanl to the Provisions under Section 383
A {1] of the Companies Acl, 1956 {the Act) and those
under the Companies (Compliance Certificate) Fules,
2001, on such remuneralicn as shall ba fixed by the
Chgerinian, axeipsing of ravelry and otier aut of pocket
expenses.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the appointes shall
examine the Compliange ot the'provisions under the Act
in respect of the Financial Year ending an 31st March,
o1

Regd. Office :

71, Avdhesh House,
Opp . Gurudwara,

Mr. Thaite] Cross Road,
Ahmedabad — 380054
Guarat

Date : 31" August, 2010

By Order of the Board
For, Kafptaru Papers Limited

Jaikishan B. Gupta
Chalrman

2 Every really mew idea looks crazy firsi.
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HOTES :-

1.

A MEMBER ENTITILED TG ATTEND AMD VOTE AT
THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPCINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND, ON A POLL, VOTE INSTEAD QF
HIMSELF, SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY.

Progies in order a ba sffactive must be recewved by the
Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

An explanatory statement pursuant to section 173(2) of
the Companies Act. 1956, in rezpect of special business
In the Motice 15 annexed herste The relevant details has
stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with
the Stock Exchanges(s), in respect of Directars seeking
appomntments / re-appointments as dirgctorssunder itenm
Mos. 2, 2 and € above, are alzo annexad hersta,

Aelevant documents referred to 10 the accompanying
Motice are open for inspection by the membaers at the
Remistered Oifice of the company on all warking days,
except Sundays, between 11°00 am and 1:00 pm up
te the date of the meeting.

The register of Membars and the Share Transler Books
of the Company will remain closed From Thuraday, 234
day of September, 2010 To Wednesday 29" day of
September, 2010 {both days inclusive)

The Equity Shares of the Company are available for
Dematerialization, as the Company_has entered into an
agreement with Mational Secunties Depository Limited
{NSDL) and Tha Central Depository Services Limited
{CDSL} Those Shareholders who wish te hold the
Company's Share in alectronic farm may approach their
Depository participants.

@E&w
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& Members hgiding shares in physical form are requested

to advise any change of address immidiately to the
Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Mfs. Link
Intime India Pvt. Ltd., 13, Pannalal Silk Milz Compound,
L.B.5. Marg, Bhandup {¥est), Mumbai — 400 078.
Mambers holding shares in electronic form must sand
the advice about change in address o therr raspeclive
Dapository Participant only and not to the Company or
Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

7. Membars ! Proxies should fill in the Attendance Shp for
attending the mesting and they are requested o bring
therr Attendance Slip along with their copy of Annual
Report l the meeting. Members wha held shares In
dematenalized farrm are requested o write their Clint (D
and DF 1D and those who held shares in physical form
are rerquestad bo write their Folio Mo in Attendance Shp
for atkending the mesting

8. Members are requested to intmats to the company,

gueries, If any, on the accounis at least ten days before
the meeting to enable the Managemen! to keep the
reguirad infonmation avallable at the rmeeting

Regd. Offica :

1, Avdhesh House,
Opp ;. Gurudwara,

Mr. Thalte] Cross Road,
Ahmedabad — 380054
Gujarat

Date @ 31* August, 200

By Order of the Board
For. Kalptary Fapars Lirnitac

Jalkishan B. Gupta
Chalrman

Swucesy is never final & failure never futal. 7t is ouly couruge thet counids. a
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

MNotas on Diractors saeking appointment / re-appointment al the annual genaral meating as raquirad undsar the revised
Clause 49 of tha Ligting Agreement anterad into with the Stock Exchanges.

Profile of Diregtors being Appointed ! Re-appointed

ltem Ho 2
Mame o i Shri. Navean Gupta
Qualification ) ) Graduate In Commerce -
Experisnca Over 18 years in Paper Industry _
Other directorship Kalptary Allojré Pvl. Lid., Kalptary Fincap Limited.,
Kalptaru Infoscft Pyt Lid
Chairman / Memhbar of the Committees of the Mane
Board of the other companiss an which he is
a director L . —
Mo, of shares hald in the company 311820 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each
Disclosure of the ralatienships Shri. Navean Gupta, Managing Diractor of the Company Is
Son of Shri. Jaikizhan B Gupta, Chairman of tha Company,
Item Mo 3
Marme Shri. Pareshbabu Pandya
Cualificatian Fost Graduate in Philosophy, LLE
E:parianéé Owar 26 years as Managemant Congultanls
Other direstorship Nong
Chairman / Member of the Committees of the None
Board of the othar companies on which he is
diractor
Mo, of shares held in the company 1000 Equity Shares of T 10 sach i
Digelosure of the relationships Shri. Parasbabu L. Pandya 12 not, in any way, concerned /
intergstad / related wilth any of the other directors of the
CQmpany.
ltem Mo &
MName T "Shri Pinakin Mahipatial Patal
Qualification Printing Technology fram J.J) School of Ars, Bombay
Experience + Move 40 years in paper Industries
Othar diractorship Mana
Chalrman / Mamber of the Committeas of the Mone
Baard af the ather companies on which he 15 \
directar .
Mo of shares held in the company 1000
Disclosure of the relabionships Shr. Pingkin Mahipatlal Patel 15 not, 1n any way, concerned /
intarested / related with any of the other directors of the |
o company o

4 Our aspirafions are our possibiiities.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173{2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

The Explanatory statement pursuam to section 173 of the Gompanies Act, 1956 zel out all material tacts relating lo
the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying MNatice are as follows :

ITEM NO &

Subyect to approval of the members, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 31 August, 2010 had approved
ravision in the zalary of Shr Naveen J. Gupta, Managing Diractor from ¥ 75 000/ [Rupges Sevanty Five Thousand
only] per month to T 1,00,000/- [Rupes One Lac anky] per month with effect from 1% Apnl, 2010. The present term of
office of Shri Maveen J. Gupta will be expinng on 28" Fabruary, 2013 Cther terms and conditions will be remamed
same as per the resolulions passed at the 20" annual general meeting held on 25 September. 2008

Taking into aceount financial position of the company, trend |h the Industry, and gualifications and experience of
Shri MWaveen J Gupts, the increased remungration sat out in the resclution 15 considered to be Just, fair and
rgascnable

The resalution at ltem Mo 5 of the Notice seeks the approval of the members tor tha increase 10 remuneration. “Your
directars recommend the resolution to the sharsholders for adoption.

Thiz shall be treated as circular of abstracts to e members as required under section 302 of the Companies Act,
1956,

Shri Maveen J. Gupta may be considéred as Tnterested in his appointment. Howeaver. none of the Directors may be
considered to be concermed or interasted in this appointment.

ITEM ND &6

Shri. Pinakin Matpatial Patel was apponted as additonal directar by the Board of directors of the Company at its
meeting held on 30" day of Qctobear, 2009 1n terms of sechon 260 of the Companies Act, 1886 ("the Aet™) and he
shall hold office up to the date of the Annual General Meating of the Cempany. The Company has recewed valid
nouce and reguisite deposit frm members of the Gompany under Sechien 257 of the Ach, propesing the candidature
of Shr. Pinakin Mahipatial Patel for the office of director In view of lhe background and valuable experience of Shr
Pinakin Mahipatlal Pata! ot will be 1n the interest of the Company 1o appoint him as director of the Campany.

Your director recommends the resclution for approval of the members

Shri. Pinakin Mahipatial Patel 15 interested in the resclution as it relates to his appontment Mone af the other directors
of the Company iz iIn any way. concerned or intarested in the resolution,

ITEM NO 7

The proviso It Section 383 A {1} of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Rule 2 of the Companies {Appointmeant and
Cualiications of Secretary) Fules 1388, avery Company not required to employ a Whole-Time Secretary and having
a pait-up Share Capial of ¥ 10 Q0 Lac ar mare shall file with the Fegistrar a Certificate from a Secratary in Whole-
Time Practice n such form and within sueh time and subject to such conditions as may be prescrnibed, as ta whether
the Company has complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1958 and a copy of such cerificate shall be
attached with Board's FHeport refarred 1o Section 217,

In view of the above amendment to the Companies Act. 1856 vide the Companies {Amandment) Act, 2000, the
Company 15 raquired to ra-appoinl the Secretary in YWhole-Time Practice far abtaining from him f them the Compliance
Certfficate pursuant to the pravisions under Section 383 A (1) of the Companies Act, 1956 and under the Companies
{Compliance Cerbticate} Rules 2007, as the Paid up Share Capital of the Company is fall wathin the limlls prescribed
under Section 383 A {1}

The Board of Directors recommended the passing of tha Resolution

Mone of the Directors 15 1n any way concerned or interested in this Resclution

Ragd. Offlce : \
701, Avdhesh House, T By Order of the Eoard
Opp - Gurudwara. For. Kalptaru Papers Limited

Mr. Thaltej Cross Hoad.

Ahmedabad — 380054
Gujarat Jalkighan B. Gupta

Date : 317 August, 2010 Chairman

Every really new idea looks crazy first, 5
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Tt

The Members,

Kalptaru Papers Limited,
Ahmedabad.

Your directors have pleasure in presenting herawith
their 22nd Annual Repon together with the Auditad
Statements of Accounts for the period ended on 31st
March, 2010,

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS :

(T In Lac)
Farticulars Currerl year  Prewvicus yeat
Ended an Ended on
Afisame 31032008
Turncwer §224.25 3757 54
Turnowar BH18.41 §224.25
Other Income 30,83 68.97
Profit £ Loss hefore Taxahon $00.35 -376.86
Deferrad Tax Cradit P0.63 153 t1
Ad|ugtments relating to
previous year -, 74 -18 21
Less : Frings Beashi Tax 11 3.4
Mgt Profit / Met Lags during
the year B&:m -245.37
Balance Brough! Forward . 48T 715.35
Balance carried to T
Balance Shee o SRS 469.97

DIVIDEND :

To Conserve the resources for the axpansion projects
under pipefing, your dirsctors do not recommend any
dividend for the financial year ended on 319 March, 2010,

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & PROSPECTS :

During the year under repart, the company has a turnover
of T 5510.41 L.ac as compared to ¥ 5224 28 Lac during
tha previous year and the operations for the year under
raviaw has resulted into nat profit of ¥ 63.91 Lac in
comparad to previous yvears net loss of T 245 37 Lac.
Your company could achieve austainad growth in
business due to continued pursuit of cur strategy to work
with innovation ideas, devsloping new areas of its
activities and reducing cost of products through process
innovation. Directors ars hoping even better performanca
during the current year.

A detailed analysis of the financial results is given in the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which
forms part of this Report.

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & PROSPECTS :

Curing the year under repont, the company has a tumaover
of ¥ 5510.41 Lac as compared to T 5224 25 L ac during
the previous year and the operations for the year under
review has resulted into net profit of € 63.81 Lac In
compared to previous years net loss of T 245.37 Lac.
Your company could achieve sustained growth in
business due to continued pursuit of our stratagy to work
with innovation ideas, devsloping new areas of its
activities and reducing cost of products through process
Imnovation. Directors are hoping even better performance
during the current year.

PAPER MACHINE NO.3

Company has also bean installed Paper Machine No 3
imparted from Ganada meant for value addad
rmanufacturing of GSM Papers like tissus papers, OTC
papers eic. and these products are good export potential,
The Directors are hoping that the successiul padormanca
of Machine No 3 will increase the gualitative and
quantitalive turnover of the company which in tum resuit
into high profitabitity in coming years

A detated analysis of the financial results is given in the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which
forms part of this Report.

FINANCE :

Tha Company 1= at presant enjoying financial essistance
in the form of warking capital facilities and tarm nan
from Indian Overseas Bank, Stadium Road Sranch,
Ahmedabad, and from Axis Bank Limited. During the
yaar undet review, the company regulady paid the
principal and intergst to the Banks.

PUBLIC DEPQSITS :

The Company has not accepted any public deposits as
defined under section 58A of the Companies Act, 1356
raad with Companies (Acceplance of Deposits) Rules,
1875, as amended dunng the year under review.

6 It is in your moments of devivion that your destiny is shaped.



ANNUAL REPORT 2009-10

CONSERYVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS /
OUTGO :

The information relating to conservation of Energy,
Technology, Abserption ang Fareigh Exchange Eaming
{ Outgo as reguired under saction 217 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companias
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Repod of the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1388 is given by way of annexure
attached hereto which forms part of this report,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :

Frovision of Section 217{2A) of tha Companies Act, 1856
read with the Companiss (Particulars of Employees)
Rules, 1575 are not applicable to the Company, since
none of the employees of the Campany was in raceipt of
total remuneration excesding of T 24,000,000 p.a. or
¥ 2,00,000 p.m. for part of the year during the financial
year under review.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

In accordance with prowvisions of Section 256 of the
Companios Act, 1856, Shr. Naveen Gupta, and Shn.
Fareshbabu Pandya retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual Ganeral Meeting and being eligible offers
themnselves for re-appointment. The Board of Directors
at its meeting held on 30" October, 2009 has appointed
Shr. Pinakin M. Patel as additional directors of the
company w.e.f30/10/2009. Smt. Usha J. Gupia has
resigned to act as director of the company w.e.f 3010/
2009,

COMPOSITION GF AUDIT COMMITTEE :

The Board of Directors of the company has re-constituted
from time to tima an Audit Committes, The composition
of present audit cormmittee comprising two independent
Non-Executive Direciors viz. Shri. Paresh Pandya,
Chairman {having financial and accounting knowledge),
Shr. Pinakin M. Patel and one Non-Executive Diractor
Shri Jaikishan Gupta The constitution of Audit
Commitiee meets with the requiraiments under Section
2924 of the Companias Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the
Listing agreement of the Stock Exchanges as well.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND FINANCIAL
AEPQRTING :

The Company incorporates tha accounting standards as

s

tac

EAMERS LINTED
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and when issued by the |nstitute of Chartered
Accountarits of India. Tha Company complied with tha
Stock Exchange and legal requirament conceming the
Financial Statements at the time of preparing them for
the Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

Your Company follows the principles of effective
Corporate Govemance. The Company has complisd with
the mandatory provisions of Corporate Govermance as
prescribed in the revised Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreemant exscuted with the Stock Exchange(s).

A separate section on Corporate Governance is included
in the Annual Report and Certificate from Company's
Auditors confirming tha compliance with the code of
Corporata Govarnance as enumerated in Clausa-49 of
the tisting agreement with the Stock Exchange 1s
annexed hereto.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REPORT :

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the
year under review, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement exscuted with the Stock Exchanges,
is presented in & separate section forming par of the
Annual Raport.

DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES :

As per direction of the SEBI and the Bombay Stock
Exchangea Limitad, the shares of the Company are under
complulsory demat farm. The Sompany has established
connectivity with both the Depositories 1.&. National
Securities Depository Limited [NSDL] and Central
Depository Sarvices India Limited [CD3EL) and the demat
activation number allotted to the Company is ISIN -
INEFE3C01012. Prasently sharas ara hald in electronic
and physical mode (95.21% of shares in demat, 4.79%
in physical mode.)

LISTING : ‘\“

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed in the Stock
Exchange, Mumbai {BSE) which has the connectivity in
most of the cities across the country

AUDITORS :
Mis. V. D. Aggarawal & Co., Chartered Accountants,

The state of your life is what your séate af mind # 5. 7
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Delhi, retire at tha conclusion of this ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The Company has recaived a
certificate under Section 224 (1) {B) of the Companies
Act, 19556 to the affect that their re-appointment, if mads
will be in accerdance to the limit specfiad i the said
Section. You are requsasted to consider their re
appointment as Auditors of the Company for the Current
Year.

AUDITORS REPORT :

The comments in the Auditors Repert with Notes to
Accounts referred to the Auditor's Report are sali
explanatory and, therefore do niot call for any further
explaniation.

RE-APPQINTMENT OF COMPANY SECRETARY IN
WHOLE-TIME PRACTICE :

M/s Ashok P. Pathak & Co., Company Secretaries, retire
at the conclusion af ensuing Annual General Meeting.
You are requested to consider their appointment for the
Financial Year 2010-2011.

SECAETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE :

The Compiliance Certificate pursuant to the provisions
of Saction 3834(1} of the Companies Act, 1956 as to be
filad zeparately with e-Form Na.66 Is forming part of the
Directors Repor.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS :

The directors are happy to note that the industrial
relations continued to remain cordial during the year
The directors express their appreciation towards the
workers, staffs and executive staffs for their coordination
and hope for a continued harmonious relations.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217(2AA) of
the Companies Act, 1956 with respect to Director's
Responsibilities Statermnsent, it 13 heraby confirmed :

i} that in the preparation of the Annual
Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31#
March, 2010, the applicable accounting
stgndards had been followead along with
proper exglanation relating to material
departures,

(i) that the Director's had selected such

ANNUAL REPORT 2009-10

accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonabls and prudent
50 as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affars of the Company at the Financial
Year and of the Profil or Loss of the
Company for the Company for the year
under review;

(iii} that the Diectors had taken propar and
sufficient care for the maintanance of
Adequate accounting records in according
with the provisions of the Companies Act
1956, for safeguarding the asgets of the
Company and for praventing and detecting
fraud and cther iregularnties;

{iv} that the Dirsctors had prepaned the accounts

for the Financial ¥ear ended 312 March,

2010, on a going concar basis,

{w) thal the company has adequate ntermal
systems angd controls in place to ensure
compliance of laws applicable to the
company.

INSURANCE :

Tha company has made the necessary arrangement for
adeguately insuring its insurable interests.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your directors would like to express their grateful
appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received
from the Government, Banks, Gustomars, Supphers and
Busingss associates during the year under review. The
Directors also express their gratitude to the sharsholders
for the confidence reposed towards the Company. Your
Dirsctaors wish to place on record their deep sense of
appreciation to all the employees for their commandable
teamn work and enthusiastic contribution during the year.

Regd. Oﬁike :
701, Avdhash Houss, By Order of the Board
Opp . Gurudwara, For, Kalptaru Papers Limited
Mr. Thaltej Cross Hoad,
Abhmedabad - 380054
Gujarat

Cate : 31st August. 2010

Jalklshan B. Gupta
Chairman

g8 . Plane for getions, not resulfs.
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ANNEXURE FURMING PART OF DIRECTOR’'S REPORT

Digclogura of particulars with raspect to conservation of energy as requirad under Section 217(1)}e) road with the
Companiag [Disclosura of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directorg) Rules, 1968 and forming part of Report of
Board of Diractors for the year ended cn 21st March, 2010,

Hi

ENERGY CONSERVATION MEASURES :

Energy Conservation is the most ssseantial parl in today's working. It is the duty of every individual al all levels
to save enorgy as far a3 possible Saving energy is not one time job but constant sffort are required for the
game. The manageamsnt has formed Committee to ook into the matiar and suggest latest measures to save
staam and powsr

Variable Drives have been installed to save energy. Energy afh:::lant Motors f/ Pumps have baen installed to
achieve anargy Savings.

TECHNOLOGY ARSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION :

Use of the latest technology is the diraé pesd of the Industry if it has to sunave and keep pace with othars in the
changed anvironment,

Keeping in view the abova, a new hollar has been installed with latest automation instrumanis to save power
and fuel,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
Foreign exchange earned T TNIL

Foreign exchange outgo (Traveling) ¥ 230862

( Q THE WAY TO HAPINESS

» Keep your head free from hate,
your mind from worry
e Live simply, expect little, give much.
e Fill your life with love.
e Forget self, think of other
Try this for a week and you
will be surprised. ,,

Failure is not just falling down, it is staying down qfter. g
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FORM A
(DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY)

Particulars 2008-2009
{4} Power and Fuel Consumption :
1.  Electricity
Purchaged Power {units) 75184580 00
Total Amount {in ) 48088990.81
Rate (unit) 6.40

2. Boller Fuel '
Cuantity {in kgs)
Total Amauvnt {In ¥

17844813.00
40058%89.82

Average Rate (per ko) , 2.25
3. {a) LNG Gas
In SCM 2203456.00
In3 3FT42004.19
Average Hate (per SCM} 17,13
Toal Units 88963740.00
Rate per Unit 4.21
{by L.E.O.
In Litars NIL
In ¥ MIL
Average Hate (per Liter] MIL
Totab Units NIL
Rate per Unit MNIL
{e) Furnace CHI
In Literg NIL
In¥ NIL
Average Ratea (per Liter) MIL
Taolal Units NIL
Rata per LInil MIL
{B) Consumption per unit of predguctlon :
Electricity {Lini) 0.58
Coal {Unit) 0.62

10 ne’s own resonlution to suceed v move important thar any other thing.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS :
Turnover ;

Kalptaru Papers Limited has achievad a turnover of
T5510.41 Lac in 2008-2010 az against T 5224 Las during
the previous year recarding an increass of over 5.5%.

Other Income :

Gther incormea mainly consists of sales of scrap, profit an
sales of assets, ete Othear income for the year amounted
1o ? 38,82 Lac as aganst T 65.97 Lac dunng the prawious
year

Material Cosats :

Purchase costs includes raw matanal consumptian far
tha year was T 3138 06 Lac as agalnst T 3100.97 Lac
during the previous year, Inventory of raw materials has
gong up during the year by £ 0.56 Lac. Werk in process
have increased by T 0.02 Lac.

Menutacturing Expenses

Purchase Cost also ncludes manufacturing expenses
mamly comprizes Power & Fuel T 674,01 Lac, repairs &
maintenance T 74 61 Lag, as aganst T 86012 Lac and
T 158.93 Lac respactively dunng the pravious year.

Employea Emaluments !

Employass emoluments {octhar than managenal
remuneration) have decrease o T 200.32 Lac duning the
year a8 against ¥ 318.18 Lac during the previous year,

Administrative, Selling and Other Expangas :

Major components of administrative, selling and othar
expenses include managarial remuneration, rant,
postage, statonary, godit tees, traveling, commission on
sales etr  Adminstrative, selling and other expenses
for tha year amounted to ¥ 147,81 Lac as against $ 185,30
Lac during the previous year. This axpenses accounted
for 2.68% of sales durng the year as agamst 3.54%
dunng the previous year.

Interest and Finance Charges :

Interast and finance charges during the year come to
T 272,53 Lac as against T 388,89 Las dunng the previous
year

Dapreciation :

Depraciaban charge for the corrent year came to T 193 77
Lac as against T 184 09 Lac during the pravious year,
Addition to flxad asssts dunng the year was T 1015.95
Lac,

Provision for Tax :

Mo proviglon was made during the year towards currant
tax as against NIL Lac during the previous year. The
deferred tax credit for current year was T 20.70 Lac.

Profht after Tax :

Met profit during the year was ¥ 63 91 Lac ag aganst
Met Losg of T 245.37 Lac during the previous year.

Financial Candltion :
Secured locans :

Secured fnans stood &t T 2563 31 Lac as at 31* March,
2010 as aganst T 3081 91 Lac as al 319 March, 2008
due to disbursement of loans sanctioned {enhanced
credit facilites) durng the year. An amount of T 518.06
Lac (tern loan) was repaid durlng the year.

Ungacured Loans :

Ungecured loans as on 31 March, 2010 were at
101904 Lac a5 aganst T 97545 Lag as on 31 March,
20049

Inventories :
Major tems of myventories as of 31 March, 2010 are as

urder ;

LI

_ {? In Lac)
Partlculars Mﬂ 2008-2009
Rew Materials ST 305 50
Work 1 process T 2.76 2.20
Finished goods T 4508 265 30

Debtors :

Debtors as on 317 Maéifﬂm amounted to T 1012 39
Lac as against ¥ 788.06 Lac duning the previous year,

Fluad Assots :

Gross block of the fixed asssets at the 2nd of the year
increased to T 5838 38 Lac compared 10 prévious year's
figure of ¥ 482243 Lac.

Luck is the child of preparation & opportunity. 11
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SEGMENT WISE PERFORMAMNCE :

The company 15 pperaling in anly one segment 1.e. papar.,
The preduction of craft paper is 77.80% and of news
print paper is only 22.18% of total production. Thare are
no matarial deference in the technical and financial
performancs in either of the papers and of sundry board
15 only .02%

Your company has adopted varicus marketing strategies
for sustained growth including increase in number of
chients ¢ customers to reduce the dependency an any
single client S customer,

AN INDUSTRY DVEHVIEW}:

The papear mdustry in India 15 having shortage of raw
materials, as we do not have enough forests to meet the
industry reguirement of pulpable woad, hence the
dependence on waste paper is on higher scale The
central pulp and papers research institute and many othar
orgamizations are actively invalve to find out ways g
incregse collection of waste papers to reduce
dependence on imports.

The management is confident of improvement n the
demand of paper in the naar future with fast growth of
decorative and industnal laminate industry, News papar
readers are also on Increass. Both this trends will lead
1o highar demand of your company products year by year,
The unit of the company is eco-friendly and have already
adopted the concept of reécycle of papars.

The scenara of the paper industry and ecanomy in
general is buoyant even after the industry is expozed ta
global competition with globalization paolicy of tha
government. The mdustry 15 facing problems for
availability of raw materfals and high cost of power and
steam. The process of developmant, increasing trust of
the gqovernment on the sducation and demand from
packagng sector, the tuture of papers industry appears
fuite bright

SHORT AMALYSIS OF THE COMPANY :
Strength .

+  Management depth and ability to manage client
ralationships

* H & D capgbilittes to develop efficient and cost
sffectve procsss at short notice having a State of
the Art dedicated R & D Centar
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+  Mult-purpose and mult-production facililies having
Cuality Certfications

»  Enhanced pressnce (0 the market through clisntsle
basis

*  Has squipped itsalf with new business dynamcs ol
comprehensive senvice providers to the cllents this
may call for required diversification alse for which
the company has already equipped itset

Opportunitles :

The paper Industry tn subject to tough competition
amnbgst vanous segments of manufactures within and
outside the country. The threat of competition is
comparatively [ess in the product which your company
Is manufactuning viz. Absorent Paper and News Print,
Your company is excluslvely manufacturning Absorbeant
papar whlch 18 being supplied to almost 2l the decorative
and Industnal Laminate manufaclures, and the products
have baan well approved by them. The company 15
market [eader in absorbent paper. Tha increase in
demand from this sector will provide opportunity b your
company to [ncrease its sale and capluré more market
share. Moreover, Indian paper industry winessing
changes in business dynamics.

Thraats :

+  Compatition fram other indian companies operating
in similar segments.

AISKS AND CONCERNS :

Your company 15 mainly facosing en R & D and
manpower afd the Inteligence. Apart from the rigk on
account of interest rate and regulatary changes, business
of the company are expossad to certain operating
business risks, which 12 mitigated by regular monltaring
and corrective actions The company has taken
necessary meaasuras to =als guard ts assats and interast
ate

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUAGY :

r
The company has proper an adequate system of infernal
cantrols ¢ommensurate with its size and nature of
operations to provide reasonakle assurance that all
assets are safeguarded, transaciions arg authonized,
recorded and reported proparly and to moniter Internal

12 | Al glory comes from daring to begin.
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business process, financial reporting and compliance
with applicable laws

The internal cantrol system has been designed so as 1o
ansure that the financial and cther records are reliabfe
and ratiects a true and fair view of the staie of the
Company's business.

To further strengthen the Internal Audit system, including
internal control systerns and MIS, your company has
appointed an expernenced firm of Chanerad Aceauntants
as Imternal Auditors.

A qualified and independent commities of the Board of
Directors  actively reviews the adequacy and
affactiveness of intemal control syrstem§ and suggests
improvements for strangthening them,

G. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS & HUMAN RESQURCE
MANAGEMENT :

The Company befieves that human resource is the most
impertant assets of the organizatien. It 165 not shown n
the corporate balance sheet, but influences appreciably
the growth, progress, profits and the sharsholder's
values. During tha year your company continued its
efforts aimed at improving tha HA policies and processes
1o erhance its performance The vision and mission of
the company 15 to creale culture and value systerm and
behawvioral skills to Insure achievemenl of its short and
leng term objectves.

The company as at year end, has 165 employaes on its
rale and continues to attract talent both fram within and
outslde India to further itz business imterasts. Industrial
relations continue o be cordial.

Cauticnary Statement :

Staterment made n the Management Discussion &
Anzlysis describing the company & objectives,
projectians, astimates, axpectations may be "Forward-
looking statements” within tha meaning of applicable
gecurites laws & regulations. Actual results eould differ
from those expressed or implied. Important factors that
could make a difierence to the Company’s operatons
include economic conditions affecting damand supply
and prnce conditions in the markets in which the company
cperates, changes in the government regulations, tax
laws & cther statutes & other incidental factors,

Apologize if your were

b
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ee TO-DAY

Mend a quarrel

Seach out a forgotten
friend.

Dismiss suspicion
Give a soft answer
Keep a promise
Find the time
Forego a grudge
Forgive an enemy

wrong
Try to understand

Appreciate, be kind, be

gentale.
Laught a little more
Express your gratitude
Worship your god , ,

You miss 1005 of the shots you don’t take. 13



ANNUAL REPORT 2009-10

M

creadng wenlth Fraom waste

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance and practices in accordance with the provislons af the Revized Clauge 49 of the Listing
Agreement :

1. Company’s philosophy on Code of Goverrancs :

Corparate Governance helps W serve corporate purposes by providing a frameawork within which stake halders can
pursue the objectives of the crganization most effectively, Comporate Govemance zignifies accapance by managemeant
of the inalisnable rights of sharghalders as the trug ownars of arganizaticn and of thair own role as trustess an behalf of
the sharsholdars. Tha company’s sssentlal charactar revolves araund valuas bazed onh transparency, Intagrily,
professionalism and accountability At the highest level, the company continuougly endeavars fa improve upan thess
aspects on an ongging basis and adopts innovative approaches for leveraging resources, converting apportunities int
achievarnants through propsr ampdwsrment and motivation, fostering a healthy growth and devalopment of human

resources to take the company forward,
]

2. Board of Dractors :
Cemposition :

The present Board of Directors consists of 2 {two) non-executive [ independent directors As of date, tha Board Comprises
of 1 (ane) whole time f executive director and 1 {one} non-executive directors and 2 (two) indepandent / Non-Executive
directors,

The company has a Non-Executive Chaimman and the number of non-executivafingependent directors 15 2 (two). The
Company, therefore, meets with the requirements relating to the composition of the Board of Directors.

The composttion and category of Directors are as follows :

" CATEGORY NAME OF DIRECTORS
Fromoter & Executlve Dirsclor Shri. Navesn GuptaManaging Dirsctor
Fromoter and Mon Executive Diractor Shi. Jaikishan Gupte Charman
Indepandant & Mon-Exacutive Directors Shri. Pareshiabu Pandya Directar, Shii. Pinakin M. Pats|Dirsctor

S, —_——

Diaclosure of ralatlonshipa batwaan Diractors inter-ge :

. Name of directors Realaticnehlp with othaer Director
| Shin. Jakishan Gupta ; Father of Bhr. Mavean Gupta, Managing Director of the Company.
: Sh.r.i- ;\Iavaan_ Gupta Son of Shri. Jaikishan Gupta, Chairman of the Company.
Shr. Pareshbabu Pandya i Mot, in any way, ¢onceth f Interastﬁé&-’ relatad with any of the othar directars of the,
company.
Shri. Pinakim M. Patet Mot, in any way, concemn / interasted { related with any of the other directors of they
company.

14 One without dreams is also without wings.
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Aftendance of each Director at the Board meetings, Last Annual General Meeting and Number of Qthar
Directorships and Chalrmanshlps f Membarships of Committass of esch Director In various Companies, during
the year 20002010 :

Name of Directors Attendance particuars MNo. of Directorships and Committees

Memberships / Chairmanstips
Beoard Meetings | Last AGM Cther Commiites Committee
Diractursh_ip* Mearmbearship Chalrmanship

Maveen Gupta 6 Fresent 1 1 Mone

Jaikishan Gupta & Prasent 2 2 L !

Paresh Pandya 51 __Present _ None 1 ; 1

Shri. Pinakin Patel* 3 ¥ —_ Maone 1 None

; 1
Prvate Companies and Foreign Companies excluded

* Appointed as additional director w e.1.30/10/2009
MNote .
N Details of the Commitiee membershipfchairmanghip is in accordance with the revised Clause 48 of Listing Agresment,

I Mone of the Directors of the Company is a membear of more than ten commitizes nor 15 the Chairman of more than five
Committees across all the Companies in which he 13 8 Direstor.

Number of Board Meatinge held and tha dates on which hedd

& [s1x} Board Meeting wers hald during the year 2008-2010, as apainst the minimum requirament of 4 mestings, The dates on
which tha meetings were hald are : 07/04/2009, 24/08/2000, A0/07/2009, 302009, 11/01/2010 and 30/01/2010,

The Company has held one mesting every guaiter and the maximum tims gap betwean any two meetings was not more than
four months.

The Information as reguired under Annexura 1A to Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement is made available to the Board The
agenda and the papers for consideration at the Board meeting are circulated to the Directors in advance to the meeting.
Adequate information is circulated as part of the Board papers and is also made avalabla at the Board mesting fo enable the
Board to take irdormed decisions.

Where it is not practicable o attach supporting / relevant decument(s) to the Agenda, the same are 'tahied at the meeting with
specific reference to this is made in the Agenda.

CEO Certlficatlon :

The Maneging Director of the Company give annual eerification on finangial reporting and intarnal contrcls to the Board in
terms of Clause 43. The Managing Director also give guartarly cerification on financial results while placing the finarcial
results befora the Board in terms of Clause 41,

Code of Conduct :

The Company has formulated and implemented a Code of Conduct for all Board mambers a}l:l ganior managermsnt parsonnel
of the Company In compliance with Clause 49{1{0} of the Listing Agreament.

Risk Management Pollcy :

The Company has formulated a Corporate Poliey applicable to its oparations, and duly approved by the Board of Diractors in
compliance with the reguiremant af the revised Ciauze 4% of the Lising Agrésment with the Stock Exchanges. Audil Committes
and Board Mambers are reviewing and updating the said policy perodically

Your dignity can be as seluted ar vandalized but can not be raken away unless surrendered. 15
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Audlt Committes

The Board of Directars of the Company bas constituted an Audit Committee and has been reconstituted from time to
time. The said Comrmittes has bean reconstituted by inducting qualified and independent members on the Commithes.
Presenthy, the Audit Committes comprising of twa independant Non-Executive Directors namely Shl Pareshbabu Pandyz,
Chairman (having financial and accounting knowledge) and Shri. Pinakin M Fatel and Shri. Jakishan Gupta, Nan-
Exgcutive Director.

The constitunon, compesihon and functioning of the Audit Committee also meets with the requirements of Section 2024
of the Companies Act, 1956 and rewvized Clause — 48 of the Listing Agreement antered inlo with the Stock Exchanges.
Terms of Aeference :

The terms of refarence of the Audit Committee Include approving and implementing the audit procedures, raviewing
financial reporing systems, internal contral systems and control procedures and ensuning compliance with the regulatory
guidselines and also include thpse specified under the revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agregment as well as under
Saction 2924 of the Companies Act, 1356.

Powers of the Audit Committes :

The Audit Committes has powers that include the following :

ay To investigate any actvity of the Gompany within Its terms of referance

b)  To seek information from any employes

c} To obtain outsida legal and other professional advice

d) To secure attendance af outaiders with relevant sxpertise, |f it considers  necassary

Attendance of sach Member of Audit Committéa meatings held during the yaar ended on 31* March, 2010

Name of Diractors - Category Status / Designation No. of Masting attended
Fareshbabu Pandya Non-sxecutlve / Indepandant Chairman ) 4 ]
Mitesh Shah* _ MNon-sxecutive | independent hMember 4

. Pinakin M. Patel™ Non-axecutive / Indepandent Membar 2

| daikishan Gupta Mon-gxectlye ) Mamber 4

* Resighed to act as director w e 15/0582010
* Appointed as Additional Directar w e f.30/10/2009

The Gommittee met 4 four) tmes dunng the year 200¢-2010 The datas on which the Audit Commiitee mestings ware
held are 24/06/2009, 30/07/2009, A0/10¥2002 and 30/01/2010. The maximum time gap between two meetings was not
mare than four manths. Members of the Audit Committee have requisiie tinanclal and management axpartise. Shri.
Pareshbabu Pandya has, baing a Ghairman of the Audit Committes attended the last Annual Gengral Meeting held on
29" Septernber, 2009,

Aamuneratlon Committee [nan-mandatory)

The Company has not constituted the Ramuneration Committes Butthe Au?!il Committes |5 entrustad with the responsitllty
of finalizing the remuneration of Executrve / Whole Timg Directors, C

Shareholder's and investor's Grlevance Committes :

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Sharsholder's and Investor's Grnevancs Committes, Presently,
the Sharsholdera and Investors Grievance Committee compnses of two dirsctars namely, Shin. Jaikishan Gupta, Chairman
of the Committee and Shri. Naveen Gupta. The Committes, inter alia, approves 1ssue of duplicate certificates and overseas

16 Time ix a too valuehle an asset fo be spent. It is to be invested.
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and reviews all matters connecied with tha sacurties transfers. The Commities also looks into redressal of shareholder's
complaints ke transfer of shares, non-recatpts of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends etc The Committes
overseas the patformance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents and recommends measuras far overall rrmprovemsant in
the guality of investor services

The Board has designated Shri. Keyur Parikh, Senior Manager as the Compliance Officer. As required by the provisions
of Clause 47{f) of the Lisbng Agreement, the Company has designated the balow cited email |D of the grievance redressel
division { compliance officer exclusively far the purpose of registering complaints by investors. E-Mail I :
contpct@kalotaru.co.in

Mone of the request for transfers, dematerialization and re-matenalizaton was pending for approval as on 315 March,
2010,

Cuarter-wise Summeary of Investar's Complains recenved and resolved to the satisfachon of the shareholders during the
financial yaar 2003-2010.

Quarter Parlod Complainis Complaints Complaints Compilainis
*Pasltion at recalved resolvad pending at
From To the beginning during the during the the end of
af the rfuartar quarter quarter tha quarter
01/047200% A0/06/2008 HIL. ) MIL MIL NIL
010772008 30/08/2009 . MIL MIL ML HIL
01/10/2009 31202008 MIL MIL NIL MIL
| o200 31032010 MIL HIL NIL HIL
i Total .
Complant pending at beginning of the year = MIL i i
Complant recerved during the year ) = MIL . -
Complant resolved duning the year _ = MIL _ o
Complaint pending at the &nd of the year = MIL
Annual General Body Meatihgsa :
Locetlon, Date and Time for last thres Annual General Mastings were as follows :
Year Lacation _ Date | Time |
2006-07 | 701, Avdhesh House, Opp : Gurudwara, Nr. Thalte) Gross Road, | 29/09/2007 10:30 a.m.
Ahmedabad - 380054 ) |
2007-08 701, Avdhesh Housze, Opp @ Gurudwara, Nr. Thalte) Cross Road, 29/09/2008 10:00 a.m.
L Ahmedabad — 380054 L o
2008-09 70t, Avdhesh House, Opp | Gumudwara, Nr Thaltes] Cross Road, 29092009 10:00 a.m.
Ahmedabad — 380054 B

Pursuam to the provisions of Section 1324 of the Companles Act, 1856 there was no matier required to be dealt by the

campany to be passed through Postal Ballot. \

Whether any Speclal Resgiutions : '

fa)l Woere put in the previous AGM : Mo

{BY Were put through Postal Ballot last year : Mo
Detalls of vobng pattern : H.A,
Parsong who condueted postlal ballot exercise ; N A

Uireat minds have purposes. Other have wishes. 17
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9.2

4.3

9.4

(e} Are proposed to be conducted through postal ballet ; Mo
(dy Procedure for postal ballat : M.A.
DHEc Iosures:

Thare are no materally significant related party transactions i & transections of matenal nature, with ts promoters, the
directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives ete_, that may have potential conflicts with the interasts of tha
company at farge in the financial year 2008-201¢. Aslated party transactions have beon disclosed in the Notes to the
Annual Accounts of the Company for the year ended 317 March, 2000

There has besn no instance of non-complianca by the company on any matter related to capilal markets, during the last
three years and hence no penalties or strictures have been imposed on the company by Stock Exchange(s) or SEBI or
any other statutory authority.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Revised Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement.
Means of Communication :

The Company regularly intimites quarterly un-audited as well as yearly audited financial results to the Stock Exchangss,
immediately after the sarne are taken on record by the Board. This results are normaily publishad in “The Westem Times®
an Englieh daly and alsa in it Gujarati editon. These are not sent individuaily to the Sharehalders

All price sensitive informatron and annsuncernsnts are communicated immediately afler the Board decisions Lo the Stock
Exchanges, where the company's shares are listed, for dissemination to the Sharsholders

The Management Discussion and Anatysis Report forms part of this report,
General Shareholder Informatlon :
22~ Annual Genaral Mesting

Diate © 29" day of Bepternbiar, 2010
Time 10:00 a.m,
Venus 701, Avdhesh House,

Opp : Gurudwars,
Mr. Thalte] Cross Road,
Ahmedabad — 380054

A5 required under Clause 43(IVH G}, particulars of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointmeant ane given in Annexure
to the MNotice of the Annual General Meeting to be held on 29™ September, 2010,

Financlal Year f Calendar :

The Company follows Apnl to March as its Financial Year. The results for every quarter beginning from April are being
declared in the manth foliowing the quarter ag per the Listing Agreement.

Data of Book Closure :

From Thursday, 23" day of September, 2010 To Wednesday, 29" day of September, 2010 {both days inclusive), for the
arnual genaral mesating schaduled to be hald on 29" Saptember, 2010,

Listing on Stock Exchanges : \

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, I

Stock Code

Bombay Stock Exchangs Limited 550036
Demate 1SIN Number in NSOL & CREL far Equry Sharss INE7B3CO011S

1B Risk going toa far & you will know how far you can go.
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9.6 Market Prica Infermatlon and Other informatian concerning tha sharas

The table below sets farth, for the perlods indlcated, the Cleaing high and low and volume of trading activity on
the BSE for the shares

I Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)
Month High (T} Low {T) Yolume Traded
April, 2009 1840 0es | 1@e
May, 2009 A N L 50769
June, 2000 18 00 12 65 27110
July. 2008 14.70 : 11.22 5363
August, 2009 13 97 11 80 1 18967
September, 2009 1550 1315 25790
October, 2009 . 1525 11 14 78832
November, 2000 1279 11.32 166692
December, 2008 16,21 13.67 95412
anuary, 2010 tes0 | 1ese e
 February, 2010 1570 13 01 21880
March, 2010 15 63 12 43 39277
Total 624567

9.7 BSE - Share performance of the

SHARE PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY 1N COMPARISION TGO BSE SENZEX
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Apr- |May-] Jun- | Jul- | Aug-| Sap- | Oct- | Nov- | Dec-| Jan- | Feb- | Mar- @0
0o | o9 J oo | oo | oo ) oa|oofoa]oz| 10w | 10
BSE SENSEX CLOSING HIGH  |11403] 1462915467 156715024 1712717324 17199 17489 177049 700 17711
SHARE PRICE CLOSING HIGH (T3] 13.40]17.19] 18.00] 14.70f 13.97] 15.50] 15.25) 12.7¢] 16.31] 16.50] 15.70{ 15.43]

# BSE SENSEX CLOSING HIGH —4— SHARE PRICE CLOSING HIGH {RE.)

A good plan today is better than a great plan tomorrow. 19
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Registrar and Transfer Agents ;
Link lotims India Pyt Lid,

13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
L.B.5. Marg, Bhandup {West),
Murmbai — 400 078

Share Tranafer / Demat System

All the shares related work is being undernaken by our A & T Agent, Link intime India Pvt. Lid.. 13, Pannalal Silk Mills
Cormpound, L.B.5. Marg, Bhandup {West), Mumbai ~ 400 078 To expedite the process of share transfer, transmissin,
aplil, consolidation, re-materialization and de-materiglization ete. of secunties of the Company, the Board af Directors
has delegated the power of approving the same to the Company's B & T Agent under the supervision and control of the
Compliance Officer Shei. Keyur Parikh, wha 1s placing a summery staternent of transfer / transmission ete. of securiies
of the Company at the mesting of the Shareholdar's and Investor's Grievance Commiites,

Shares lodged for tranafer at the A & T Agents address in physical form ara normelly processed and approved within 15
days krom the date of receweg, subject to the doguments bean valid and complete in all respact, Nomally, all the request
for de- matarialization of shares are processad and the confimmation is glve to the Depository within 15 days. The
investors / shareholders gnevances ara also taken-up by our A & T Agent.

The Company has obtained and filed with the Stock Exchangs(s), the half yearly certificares from a Company Secretary
in Practice for due compliance with the shara transfer fohmalites as reguired under Clause 47{c) of the Lising Agreement.

£.10 Distributlon Schegule and Sharsholding Pattern as on 31% March, 2010

Distribution Schedule

No. of equity shares held Ho. of holders ) % MNo. ofShares % ofTatal
1 - 500 1784 81.28 285770 585
501 - 1000 _ 185 843 153884 3.44
1001 - 2000 84 ape 133919 300 |
2001 - 3000 ) 44 2 00 110078 245
3001 - 4000 LLE 0.73 55341 ) 1.24
| 40f1 - 5000 ' 19 0 &7 B9BZY 2.01
5001 - 10000 12 0av 141488 317 '
10001 and Above 4 2.00 asi7e11 [ 773 |
Total . 2185 | 100.00 4466120 100.00 |
Sharsholding Patterm :
Sr. No. [ Category o As on March 31, 2609 As on March 31, 2008
o T Nos. of Yotlng Mos.of | Voting
Shares hald Etrength Shargs Strength
- %o held %
1 Fromotars 2655308 59 43 2555308 59.43
2 [Mutual Fund & UTI 0 0.00 0 0.00 |
Rark, Financial institutions. (FI's),
Insurance Compan e a 009 g 000
4 Foreign Institutions Investars {?Il's} o ¢ Q.00 0 0 00
5 Privaie Bodias Corparaté SDBEDﬂl_ . ) £.93 414362 9.27
6 |Indian Public 1465288 32.79 1363882 30.52 |
ri Tﬁuﬁy other () Non Resident Indian 36180 0.81 J1766 4.7
. {il Clearing Membar ~ 1586 0.04 2802 0.06 |
Total 4468120 100.00 A4£8120 4453120_::

20 Change favours the prepared nrind.
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8.11 Dnnateriglization of Shares and Liguidity :

The Compahy's Shares are in compulsory De-mate segment and as on 312 March, 2010, 4263820 Equity Shares of the
Company forming 95.21% of the company's paid - up Equity share capital Is In dematenalized form. Company's shares
frg aasly traded on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

9.12 Out standing GDRAs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertibla Instrumants
- Mot applicable.

9.13 Plant Location :
Khatraj Chakdi, Village Karol,
Kalol, Dist. Gandhinagar, Gujarat

914 Address for comespondencs :

8} | Investar comespondence for transfar { Link Intime India Pt Lid,
dematerialization of shares, payment of I 13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compeound,
dividend on shares and any othar query L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup (West),
relating to the shares of the company Mumbai — 400 078
b) | Any query on Payment of Dividend on 701, Avidhesh House, Opp @ Gurudwara,
sharas and Annual Report Wr. Thalte| Cross Road, Ahmedabad — 380054
Tal Na @ 070 26858510/511
Fax No : 079 26857590
e-mal @ contact@kalptan_co.in

4.15 Secretarlal Audit Repaort -

The Secretarial Audit Fepon of the Company prepared in temms of SEBI Clreular No DRCC/FTTCAC IR-18/2002 dated
December 31, 2002 reconciling the total shares hekd in both the depositames, viz NSDL and COSL and in physical torm
with the total igsued ¢ paid-up capital of the Gompany were placed befare the Board of Directors every quantar and also
submitted to the Stock Exchange(s) every guarter,

CQ e W A= W A WHITH ATy
@ 9T T Y HSTT Sred

T W= Wit T wu v g e
HHT & 3SR THET Z&A o
TR & WA T 9 geErt 99

| If vou want the rainbow, you have (o put up with the rains. |21
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of M. Kalplaru Papers Limited

We have examined the compliance of condiion of Corperate Govemance by M/s Kalptaru Papers Limited (‘the Company’)
far the year ended 31st March, 2010 as stipulated 10 Glauss 49 of Listing Agreement of the company with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditon of Corporate Govemance iz the responsibllity of the management. Our examination has beean
Imited to a review of the procedures and implamentation there of, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compllance of the
condifions of the Corporata Govemance as slipuiated in the said Clause. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opimon of
the financial statoments of the Company.

1n our opinian and to the best of our infermaton and according to the explanations given to us and based on the representations
made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Govemance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above menticned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such complignce is naither an assurance as to fulure viabilty of the Company nor of the afficiency or
effectiveness with which Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place ;- Ahmedabad v. D. AGGARWAL & CO.
Date - 31/068/2010 CHARTERED ACCOQUNTANTS
PARTNER

MEMBER SHIP ND. 75675

@@ e oh, firerm e, e T-TER B
o=t e s, S ok wreie et o <a ( Feer =, Aree )
ST e e et firren Bt 9, S @ e o e
31O WTH Shae aha T8 | 31T T o Foram | (U ) &,
Y O o 99T 9 & fad aue &1, 309 |F o 91 9uE &
3ir g war o Torer ofi o 1 O & |y wuH (e | ) 3
3T T 1 Hehed e &, 3T T 5 1:ehT0T T d,
31T TE @ 1A ( Fora ) I &, o O 3T e
foreT-Sietant Uen 1d &t T4 | 9

| 22 In Hfe as in chess, forethought wins.
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CEQ / MD CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 49 (V) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

To

The Board of Directors
Kalptaru Papars Limited,
70, Avdhesh House,
Opp © Gurudwara,

Mr. Thalte] Cross Road,
Ahmadabad - 380054

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER / MANAGING DIRECTOR

I, Mavin J. Gupta, Managing Director of the Company Mfs. Kalptary Papers Limited, hereby cerify that for the financial year
ending 31st March, 2010 an the basis of the review af the financizt statemants and the cash flow statement and to the best of
my knowledge and behef that

1 These statéemant do not contain any matarally untrue staterment or omit any material facl or contain staternants that
might be misleading. :

2  Thess staterments together present & rue and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations

3  There are, to the best of my knowledge and balief, no transactions antered into by the Company during the year 2009-
2010 which are fraudulent, Mlegal or in viclation of the Company's code of conduet.

4 | accept responsibilty For astablsing and malntaining intemal controls. | have evaluated the effectiveness of tha internal
control systemns of the company and | have disclosad to the auditors and the Audit Committea those defciencies, of
which 1 am aware, it the design or operation of the internal contrgl gystems and that | have taken the required steps o
rectify these deflclencies.

5 | further certify that -
al there have been ne significant changes in ntemal cantrol during this year.
by there have been no slgnificant changes in accounting policies during this year

¢] there have been ng instances of significant fraud of which | have become aware and the involvement therein, of
managemant or an employee having a significant role in the Company's imemal control system,

Place ;. Anmedabac
Date : 31;08/2010

Naveen J. Gupta
Managing Direcior

No rules of suceess will work if you don’t work. 23
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

CIN - LAMSEG1988PLC040225
Mominal Gapital . 310,00,00,000

Tua,

Tha Members

KALPTAAL PAPERS LIMITED

701, Avdhesh House,

COpp  Gurudwara, Nr. Thatte; Chokd,
Ahmedabad - 380054

We have exammead the registers, records, books and papers of Mfs, KALPTARU PAPERS LIMITED (the Company) as réguired
to be maintaingd under the Companies Arct, 1956, (the Act) and the Aules made there under and alsg the provisions contained
in the Mamgorandum and Articlas of Association of the Company for the financial year ended on 315T MARCH, 2010 {financial
year). In cur opimion and e the bast of our infermation and aceording to the examingtions carried ot by us and explanations
fumnished to us by the company, itd officers and agents, we cartify that in respact of the aforesaid financial year

1.  The company has kept and maintaned all registars as atated in Annexure "A' ta this cedificate, as per the proviskons of
the Act and the Rules made there under and generally all entries therein have baen duly recorded

2. The company has duly filed the forms and returns as stated In Annexure 'B' to this certificate, with the Registrar of
Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, Company Law Board or other authorities within the time prescribed
under the Act, and the Rules made thera under.

%)

The company, being a public imited company, comments are not reguirar.

The Board of Dhrectors duly met & {5lx) times respectively on O07/04/2009, 24/06/2009, 30072009, 301072000, 11401/
2010 and 304H1/2010 in respact of which mestings proper natices were given and the proceedings wara properly racorded
and signed incluging the circular resslutions passed, in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

5. The company has close its Register of Mambers From Wednesday, 23rd day of Sepiember, 2009 To Tuasday, 29th day
of Seplarmber, 2009 (both days inclusive)

6. The annual general meebng for the financial year ended on 3151 March 2009 was held on 29/08/2008 atter giving duly
notice to the membars of the company and the rezolutions passed thersat were duly recorded in Minutes Book maintained
for the purposa

7. Nog Extra Ordinary General Meebing was held during tha financial year.

8. As per the information and explanation provided to us, the company has not gdvanced any loans to its directors or
parspns or firms ar companes referred to under section 295 of the Act.

8. As per the informmation and explanation provided to us, the company has nol entered inte any contracts falling within the
purvlew of Section 297 of the Act, However during the year company has made sale fransactions with essociale concems
amounting to T20,66,854

1. The company has made nacessary entries in the register mauntanad undar secton 301 of the Act.

11 Ag there were no instances falling within the purview of section 314 of tha Act, the company has not obtainesd any
approvals from the Board of directors, members of Cantral Govemment.

12 The company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the #nancial year.
13. The Campany has :

{il] not made any aliotment of securities during the financiel year The company has delwered all the cerificate on
lodagment thereof for transfer f transmission of secunties durng the year.

iy not depoaited any amount In a separate Bank Account as no dividend was declared during the financial year,

24 - An inch of perfermance, better than a mile of pronises....!
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iy not required to post warrants to any members of the company as no dividend was declared duning the financial year.

{iiiy not declared any dewdend, 1ssued any debentures and has not accepted deposits, the guestion of transfar of
dividend in the unpaid dividend account, applicaton monesy dus for refund, matured deposits, matured debentures
and the interest acorued thereon which have remained unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven yeaars to Investor
Education and Protection Fund does not arise.

(vl duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act.

The Board of Direclors of the company is duly constituted  The Company has  appointed Shn. Pingkn M. Patel as
Additional Director woe f 30102000 by way of Resclution passed in the Board meeting held on 30/10/2009.

The company has not appontad any managing directer ! whale time director £ manager during the finangial year
The company has not appointed any sole selling agents dunng the financial year,

The company was not required to obtain any approvals of the Central Govermment, Company Law Board, Regional
Dvrector, Hagistrar andior such authonties presenbed under the vanous provisions of the Act during the finanaial year.

The diractors have disclosed thair interest in ather firms/companies to the Board of Diractors pursuant to the provisions
of the Act and the rules made thers under.

The company has not izsuad any sharesidebentures ar other zecurties during the inancial year,
The company has not hought back any shares durng the financial year.
The company has no redemphen of preference shares/debentures dunng the financial year under réview.

There were no transacticns necessitating the company to kesp in absyancea the righls 1o dividend, rights shares and
bonus shares pending registration of transfer of shares

The company has aceepted unsecured loans form directors and has yet to file Statement in Lieu of Advertisemant (SLA)
pursuant ko the provisions of the Companies {Acceptancea of Deposht ) Rules, 1975 read with section 584 of the Act.

The amount bomowad by the company durlng the financial year are within the borrowing imits of the Company.

Tha company hes made loans and investments, or gQiven guarantees or provided securitiss to other bodies eorparata in
compliance with the provisiens of the Act and has made necessary antries in the register ket for the purpose.

The sompany has not attared the provisions of the Memorandum with reapact to situation of the company's registered
office from cne State to another during the year undar seruting

The company has not alterad the provisions of the Memarandum with respect to the objects of the company durnng the
yaar under scruting. .

The company has nol altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect b name of the company during the year
under serutiny.

The company has not altered the prowisions of the Memorandum with respect to share capital of tha company dunng the
wear under scrutiny.

The Company has not altarsd its Articles of Association during the financial year,

There was na progecution intated against of show cause notices recewed by the company and no fines or penalties or
ary other purnishment was imposed on the company during the financial year:\jor offences under the Act.

The company has not recenved any money as securty from its employess durlng' the financial year.

The Company has deposited both employes's and employers contribution o provident fund with prescribed gutharity.

If you want to do a right thing there is never a wrong time. 75
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ANNEXURE A - SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Registers as maintained by the Company

Sr. No. | Section Humber Nama of the Registar

1. 108 Register of Transfer

2 ¢ 143 Register of Charges - N

3 150 Register of the Members

4 193 Minutes of all meetings af Board of Directars
= 1231 Minutes of General Meetings o

6. _ 3 Reqister of Contracts R

7. 303 ) : Aeqister of Directors

a. 307 . Hegister of Directors® Shareholding

g, A72A (5) Regqister of Investments or Loans made,

Guarantee given or Security provided.

) ANNEXURE B - SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Forms / Documents ! Returns as filad by the Company with Hegistrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central
Govarnment or ather authorties dunng the financial year ending 31st March, 2010,

FOR THE YEAR 2009-2010 (01/04/2009 To 31/03f2010)
REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

Sr. | e-Form | Relevant Des=cripticn o Date of

No.| No. | Section Document

1 | e-Foarm 1135 WModification of Charge 1D-B0041871 by way of letter of Hypothecaton 26/05/200%

. ) [ dated 2B/04/2009 executed by the company In favour of Indian Cverseas

o _____i_?:ank to secure the credit facilities aggreqgating to ¥ 34.06 Crore

2 |e-Form 135 Meditication of Charge |D-S0086691 by way of third supplemental 170712008
a8 memorandum of deposit of title deeds dated 25/06/2009 exscuted by

the company in favour of Indian Cwarseas Bank to secure the credit
facilities aggregating to ¥ 34,06 Crore.

3. | e-Form 3B3A Compliance Certificate for tha financial year ended on 31st March, 2008, 29/10/2009
66 i ’

4. | e-Form | 220 'Balance Sheet, Profit Loss Accaunt, Auditors Report, Directors Report 30/10/2009
23A0C & ‘gta. for the Financial Year 2008-2005 ' ,
a-Form s |

| | 23ACA o o

5 a-Form | 303{2} Appaintment of Shr. Pinakin M Patel as additional director w e f. 33112009 |
42 30/10/2009 by way of Resciution passed in the Board meeting bheld :

__on 30/0/2008. ' |

B e-Form | 158 Annual Return made up to the date of AGM dated 29/09/2009 281 1/2009 '

EL: | |

REGIONAL DIRECTOR . MIL

CENTRAL GOVERMWMENT & OTHER AUTHORITIES . MIL L]

Far, Ashok P. Pathak & Co.,

Flace: Ahmedabad SCompany Secratarias,
Date : 31/0B/2010

Sl

Ashok P, Pathak

Preprietar

C.P.No. 2662

26 Always use a mirvor for crivicism & magnifving glase for appreciation.
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Shareholders of
KALPTARU PAPERS LIMITED

Wea have audited the abached Balance Sheet of
KALFTARU PAPERS LIMITED a=z at 31st March, 2010
and the Profit & Loss Accaunt Fir the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. Theae financial statements are the
responsbility of the Company's management. Cur
respansibility 15 to express an opihion ¢n these financial
statements basad on our audit

We conducted our audt in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted In India. These Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit ta abtain
reasonable agsurancs about whether the financial
statements are free of matenal misstaterhent An audi
includes examinirtg, on a test bams, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclpsures in the financial statements.
An audit alse includes assessing the accounung principles
used and significant estirmates made by management, as
wall as evalualing the overall finanocal statemenl
presentahon. We belleve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our gpinion,

As required by the companles {Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 issued by the Central Gavernment of India in
tarms of sub-gsection (44} of Section 227 of the
Companias Act, 1856, we encloze in the Annexure a
statemant on the matters speclfied in paragraphs 4 and
5 of the sad QOrder,

Further to our Dumhents In the Annexure refarrad
to above, we report that,

{8) We have obtained all tha information &
exptanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit.

fb} In Qur opinion proper books of accounts, as
required by law, have been kept by the
Company as far as appsars from our
examinabon of those books

(e}  The Balance Shest and Profit and Loss Aceount
dealt with by this raport are in agreemenl with
books of accaunt.

(d} In our cpinicn, the Balance Shaet and Profit &
Loss Account dealt with by this report comply
with the arcounting standards referred to In
sub-section 3 {C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956,

Fe, who has a ‘why’ ta five for can bear almost anvhow.

{a) Based on the representations made by all the
Diractors of the company as on 31st March,
2010 and taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the company and In accordance
with the information and explanationg as made
availabla, the directors of the company do not,
Prima Facie have any disqualificalion as
ratarred to in clause (g) of Sub Sectign {1} fo
saction 274 of the Act

it Inour opinion and to the best of cur information
and according to the explanations given o us,
the said accounts giva the information required
by the Companlgs Act, 1856, in the manner so
requited and give a true dnd fair view in
confarmity with the accounting principles
generally accaptad in |ndia

{iY In the case of the Balance Sheet, of tha
State of Affaurs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2010; and

(i In the case of the Profit & Loss Account,
of the profit for the year endsd on that
date.

For v.0. AGGARWAL & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RAMNJEET KESARWANI
(PARTHNER}
Membeorshup Mo 40774
FAN Mo. 0DBA3ZN

PLACE ' DELHI
DATE : 21 08 2010

(( We are not
here to dream

to driff. We have

\
hard works to do
and loads to lift. ,,

| 2
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
KALPTARU PAPERS LIMITED

{Annexurs referrad to 0 paragraph (1) of our report of even date as on 3151 March, 2010)

The company has mantansd proper records
showing full particulars including guantitative
detalls & situation of fixed assets.

The management has confirmed that wherever
practicable, physical venfication of all majer tems
of tixed assets has been carrled oot during the
year & the discrepancies noticed on physical
verfication were not material. The sama have
been property dealt with in the boaks of accounls
In our opinion, freguency of wverification 1s
reasanahbla,

L]
The stocks of finished goods, spare pars and
raw matenals have been physically verified dunng
the year by the management In qur gpinian, the
frequency of verfication 15 reasonable,

The procedures of physical verification of stocks
follawed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company
angd the nature of its business.

No discrepancies noticed on venfication betwesn
physical stock and the book recards,

The company has taker unsecured loan from
companies, firm and othar parties covered in the
register maintzined undar Sactian 301 of the Act
Delals of which are as follows:

Year End
Balance (T)

2260930000

I aur opirlen, the rate of interest & other terms
& conditions on which lcan have been taken from
f gramted to companies, firms or ather parlies,
listed in the register maimaned under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956 are not, prima facie,
prajudicial to the inlerest of the company.

haxirmum
Amount (T

8 127525910 00

Mo, of Parias

Stipulations regarding repayment of principal
amount and interast ara alsa regular at the close
of the year.

There is no ovar due amount of loan of more
than one lakh rupses taken from or granted 1o
companies, firms or other partiss listed in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the
Compahies Act.

4}

5 a)

&)

7}

8)

8 a)

In our opinion and according to information and
explanations given ke us, thers are adeduate Inlermnal
conlrel proceduras commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of the business with regard
to purchase of inventory & fixed assets and wilh
regard to sale of geods. During the course of our
audit, we have not chserved any ¢onlinuing fallure to
correct major weaknesses Ininkerngl control,

According ko the information & explanations given
to us, we are of the opimion that the transaction
that need to bhe entersd Into the remster
maintained under section 301 of the Companles
Act, 1956 have been so enlered

bl In our opimien & according to information &
grplanation given ta us, the transachons enlared
in the register maintained w's 301 & aggregating
during the yaar 10 T 500,00 or maorg in respect
of each parly heve been made al pricas which
are reasonable having regard to prevalling market
prices for such goods, materials ar services o
prices at which transactions for similar goods,
materals or servicas have bean made with other

parties.

In our opinion and according to mtormation and
explanations given tp us the company has not
accepted any deposit from the public under the
provisions of Section 58-A & Saction 58AA of tha
Companigs Acl. 1056 and Companias {Acceptance
of deposits) Bules, 1975,

In our gpinion, the company has an adequaete internal
audit systam commensurate with size and nature of
the business.

in our opinion, and according to information and
explanations given to us, the company has made
and maintained cost records wfs 209 (1) (d) of the
Compares Act, 1958, We have, howsver not
examined the records with & view ta delermiming
whethar thgyr are accurate or completa.

According to information and explanations givan
to us ne ungisputed amount payable in respect
of Provideni Fund, Investor Education & Protection
Fund, Employges State Insurance, |ncome Tax,
Sales Tax, Weaalth Tax, Custom duty, Excise Duty
& Cess were outstandmg as at 31st March, 2010

Do not pray to be sheltered but to be feariess to face.
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for a period of more than six months from the
date they become payable.

by According to informaucn & explanations given to
us an amount af T 1489410/= n respect of sales
tax iz dizputed & appeal for the same is still
pending with Aszziztant Commissioner of Sales
Tax, Kalol, Gujarat.

10 In our opinion, the aceumulated losses at the end of
the financial year ara not more than fifty parcent of

its net worth, i

11} According to information & explanations giwen to us,
the company has defaulted in repayment of duss to
financial institution / bank during the financial year,
however, the |pan has baen reschedulad during the
financial year and after re-schedulermnent of account,
the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
to the Anancial institulions.

12} In owr opinign, the company (s not a chit fund or a
nidhi ¢ mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore, the
pravislons of clause 4 (xiii) of the Companizs (Auditor
Raport) Order, 2003 are neot applicable to the
company

13} I our opinion and explanations given o Us, proper
records have been mamtaned of the transactions and
¢ontracts and timely entries have been made therein.
Alze shares, securitres, debenturss and other
investmants have been held by the company in its
own name except to the axamplion granted under
Saction 49 of the Companies Act, 1956

14] As per the infermation & explanation given ko us, tha
company has not given any guarantee for loans taksn
by otherg from banks / financial institutionsa,

15} Ag per the Information and explanation given to us
tarm loans have been applied for the purpose for
which thay were raised.

16} According to the information and sxplanations given
to us and on overall examunation of the balance Shesat
of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
short term basiz have been used for lang term
investment. Mo long term funds have bean used o
fimance short term assels except permanent working
capital,

In the power to change yourself lies the power to -r..'hange the world, 28
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17} The company has nat made any preferenbial allotmeant
of shares during the year under considération 1o
parties and companies coavéred in the register
maintained under Saction 301 of the Act, herce the
guestion of whether the price at which zhares have
been 1ssued is prejudicial to the interest of the
company does not arise.

181 According’ to the infarmation and explanations given
to us and recards exarmined by us during the
pariod covered by our audit repart, no debentures
has been 1ssued by the company

18) The company has not raised monies during the year
under considaration from public 1ssue & hance tha
guestion of disclosure & verfication of and-use of
such monies does not arige

20) According to the information & explanations given to
us no fraud on or by company has been nohiced !
reported during the cowrse of our audit,

213 The nature of the company's business ! activities
during the year haye bean such, that other provisions
of Companies {Auditor's Report) Crder, 2003 are not
apphcable 0 the company.

For W.0. AGGARWAL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RANJEET KESAAWANI
. {PARTNER)
Membarship No 407741

FLACE : DELHI
Dated : 31.08.2010

(( Knowledge is

the only instrument of
production that is not
subject to diminishing

returns. ,,
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31S8T MAHCH 2010

Schadule
Humber

Flgures for tha
Pravious Year

Sourcas of funde
1 Shareholder's funds:

ta} Capltal 1 44581200.00
{b] Reserve and Surplus e 56213160 89 100894360 89
2 Loan Funds: ;o
{a} Secured Loans 3 e 20819108200
fhy Urnsecured Loans 4 - 9?5458?‘3.{)@ A05E36568.00
3  Deferred Tax Liabilltles {Net) 3 M
TOTAL 534739345.22
#  APPLICATION OF FUNDS »
1 Flxed Asseis & :
{a} Gross Block . 482242849.04
ib) tess Depreciation ﬂ _923857980.69
Met Block 398384868.35
2 Investmentis 7 1241500.00
3  Dwferred Tax AsseitafNet) -
4 Current Assetls,
Loans & Advandces: ] i
(@) Inventories SY 78880629.19
fb)  Sundry Debtors 93I7IT210.14
(cY Cash and Bank Balances 123221092
{d] Other Cument Assets -
(@} Loans & Advances - 132436154 36
Less: Current Liabliitles & Pro. ) ]
ia) Liabilitlas “1B07V78138.74
By Provisions 8303508000
Mat Current Assets 13511297687
5  Misc. Expandihure -
{To the extent not wrtten off or adusted) _ L
TOTAL 534?39345 22
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 20

Form a7 to 20 form an Integral Past of the Batance Stest and Profit and Loss Amunt

For and on bahalf of the Board
Kalptaru Papers Limltad

MDY Director Maveen Gupta
Director J, K. Gupta

Placa - Delhy

Datg : 31.08.20H0

Auditor's Report
Az per our report of even date altached

For V.D. Aggarwal and Co.
Chartered Accountants

Ranjeat Kesarwani

30 Never leave anything tifl tomorrow which you can do foday.

{Partnar)
M.Na. 407741
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

318T MARCH, 2010 -

Schedule Figuries for the Figures for the

MNumber Eurront Yaur, Previous Year
INCOME = . E \ h‘
Tumover 10 BT04123084 52242594582
Other Income 11 ammzﬁ ' BAITAT4 TO
Clozing Stack 12 4507829.00 26530059 00
TOTAL BEONY1890,15, 555653379.52
EXFENDITURE .
Opening Stock 13 *GRIDL5.00 386335 00
Manufacturing Expenses 14 H41502082.87 484036201 97
Personnel Expenses * 15 - FR0821TH00 31818445 Q0
Admingstrative Expanditurg 16 BYANE2S 42 A0S 54.01
General Expanses 17 2683266, 74 5452316.17
Financial Expenses 18 2725290128 3g988g77.22
Seling & Distrbubion Expanses 19 E1gd111.34 4368606.25
Cepraciation 1RFTEZ1.AS. 18408878.15
Miscellaneous Expenditure ¥W.off . D0 B CIEID
TOTAL " BAOATEA1S.10 593540013,77
Profit.oss Bators Taxation 10038471,00 -37686634,25
Deferrad Tax Credit{Current) -2U64758.59 15311423.67
Adjustment Relating to Previous year -HT480% 14 -1820769.30
Provision for Taxation .00 0.00
FBT 0.50 =34138¢.00
Loss Transfarred of Satpuda Wnit
Met ProfityNet Loss During the Year pasti08.67 -245373659.88
Balance B/F from Previous Year . TE.84. 71534848 52
Baiance Carrled aver la Balance Sheet . WST 4699747864
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS el B

Schaduls 01 to 20 form an integral part of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account.

For and on behalf of the Board
Kalptaru Papers Limited

aydite's Repot

Az p-ir pur report of even dats attached

For V. Agganyal and Co.
Chartered Accountants

M D/ Director Maveen Gupta
Birector J. K. Gupta

Flace : Dalhi

Date : 31.08.2010

| Imagination is more important than knowledge

Ranjeat Kesarwanl

[Partnen
M. Mo, 407741

k|
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Schedules Forming Part of Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31/03/2010

xﬁgum for the Flguras far the
Currant Year Pravious Year

Sechedule 1 Share Capital
Authotigad Share Capltal
100000 Equity Shares of § 104 each (Frevious
Year 10000000 Equity Shares of & 104 sach ) 100000005.00 100000000 30
Fad up share captal £4601200.0Q 44561200 00
4468120 Equity Sharas of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up .
Total - 44601200.00- _44581200.00
Scheduls 2 Reserve & Surpius:
Capital Reserva 222749128 2027481.25
General Reservs * £989201.00 8958201.00
Prafit & Loss Ade $3388588.31 45297478 64
Tatal B2604270.58 _56213160.89
Schedule 3 Secured Lpans:
Cash credit farm Indian Ovargeas Bank 44 985,846.26 104 866 424 94
(Refar Mote Mo 5 of MNotes to Accounts)
Cash credit forrmn Axiz Bank Lid. ?,W 801208618
(Refer Nate No, 6 of Nobkes o Accounts) oL
Tarm loan
Bank & Mon Banking Finance Companigs 2,096,274.2¢

(Secursd  against hypothaetication of Vehicles)
Tarm Loan from Indian Overseas Bank

(Refer Note Mo 5 of Notes to Accounts)

Term Loan from Axis Bank Lid,

{Refer Maote No. 6 of Notes to Accounts)

Termm Loan from Indiabulls Financial Service Lid.

{Secured against hypothecation of residential bungalow at dalhi
which ig in the name of directars) L & T Finance Limited

Securad againgt hypothetication of vehicles
Total

Schedule 4 Uinsecured Loans:
From Cotporata Sectors
From Others {Directors)

Total

Schedule 5 Duaffarad Tax Llabllities:
Deferrad Tax Charges as an 31032010

Tatal

1,064,115.65

4781240
25633118544

100658751,00
1244300.00

101904051.00

SOUTTTTAGR
09TTIIA?

| a2 It Is always fun to do the impossible,

144,455,527 62
27 504, 154.00

19,859,508.00

_1,206,144.00
308191089,00

78221615.00
19424264.00

97645979.00

2800801533
25008016.33
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Be the change vou want to see in the world,



wﬁm—g

vrcating wealth Fram waste

ANNUAL REPORT 2009-10

Flguras for the
Pravious Year
Schedule 7 investmenta (Traded):
Quoted shares
2300 Equity shares of Rs 20 each fully paid in . G.5.F.C 48000 {0
Unquoted shares
Equity Shares of B2 10 sach fully paid up 10 : Kalptam Alloys P, Ltd. 11955M
Total __1241500.00
Schadule 8 Current Aszets Loans and Advances: '
&, Currant Assats,
Invantoties
{Valued & Taken as cortified by the*rnanagernant}
Work in Prograss 220000.00
Finished Goods 265300559.00
Raw Materials J0550699.67
Stores & Spare Pans 2868828 44 19220821 .42
Goods in Transit . -isieTse.st 35904990
Tatal . BTHEIS0S _76880629.19
Sundry Debiors
{Unsecured considared good) -
Debts putstanding for & panod exaeding
S months 514719310
Other Debits _EESQDG‘I .04
Total 93737210.14
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash in hand B42283.00
With Scheduled Banks _ 5BP927.92
Tetal 1232210.92
Total (4] 171850050.25
B. Lean and advances:
{Unzecurad considersd good)
Advantes recavarable in cash or in kind or for valus to
be receivediadiusted 116617730.00
Security Deposits B17771.00
Advanoe to Parfies _‘IEE_U-U_-EEE_G@
Tetal {(B) 132436154.36
Total {A+B) A04286204.61

. 34 - Do nof let what vyou can not do, interface with what you can do,
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Figuren for the Flgures for tha

_ Sheek Year. - Previous Year
Schadule ¢ Current Liabitities: L i
A Cument Liabilities:
Sundry craditors,
Against Supply 93811010.69
Against Expengos . TREERAS92. 16973276.81
Advance from Parties - YPTSE0G 1768426.00
Other Liabitities v, GTERIBANS . B16431.97
Sundry Creditors for Capital goods -+ HETORNNNSS 10487067 .27
Trade Deposit | pox © 36921926.00
Tatal {A) ) 160778138.74
B. Provisions:
Prowision from Income Tax TERB000.00
Provision for FBT 798380.00
Provision for Expences 169300
Total {B) 8395089.00
Total {A+B) 169173237.74

Scheduls 10 Turnover
Sales [Met of retum)
Less. Excise Dty

Total

Schedule 11 Gther Income
Mizc Income

Sale of Scrap

Profit on sale of Assets
Interest on GSFC & GHC & GER - 5D
Sale Otharg

Fareign Exchange Flacuation
Inzurancs Claim

insurance Income (Keyman Policy)
Round Off

Balarca W/ioH

Inefest Raceivard

Total

Schedule 12 Closing stock
Stock of Finizhed goods

Total

It iy in your moments of decision that your destiny is shaped.

535,182,556.51
12,766,610.69

S22 425945.82

2,659,585.45
8,415.40
118,492.32
1,768,205.98

411, 25500
1,999 472,69

31,939.06
_6,897,374.70

26.530,059.00
26,530,059.00
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Schedule 13 Opening Stock
Stock of Finlshed Goods

Total

Schedule 14 Manufecturing Expenses
Raw Mataral Consumed

Add' Cpening YWiP

Less, Closing WIP .
Packaing Material Gonsumed

Fower Electricity & Water Charges
Stores Consumed x
Butlding Repair & Mantenecs
Machinery Repair & Maintenace

Electric Repair & Maintenece

Boler Repair & Maintenece
Manutacturing Expenses (Others)
Royalty

Total

Schedule 15 Personnel Expenses
Salaries

Condribution to PF

Staff Welfare

Waich and Ward

Gralunty

WagesiLabour

Bonus

Eam Leave

Total

Schedule 16 Adminstrative Expenses

Diweclars remunaration

Aent

Postage Telegram & Talephone

Legal & Professional

insurance

Vahicla unping and Malntenance

Repair & Mant.- Others

Trawvelling & Conveyance: Diractors
Cithers

Augitar's Femuneration- Audit fes

Internal Audit Fee

Electricty & Power Expenses

Tatal

Figures for the
Previous Year

3J86335.00
2B86335.00

310097977 27
216000.040
-220000.00
§3a7e092.12
£6012877.00
6429571223
38622005
11513903.82
2333338 .26
166075570
1131203 52
122722400

484036201.97

15837803.00
2930086.00
654163.00

2211354.00
218538.00

10682815.00
5A3251.00
635415.00

3T1818445.00

QOO0 G0
S45E25.00
1321769.88
804413.00
15685137 .91
1470171.00
84097143
TA1226 79
515541.00
F2T798.00
240000.00
13500.00

|0B0154.01

LT What we love, we shall grow tv resemble.
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FIguu:as far the
Previous Year

Scheduls 17 GGenral Expenses
Misc, Expenses

Chanty & Donation

Printing & Stationary
Subscripbon/Membership Fos
Rates & Taxes

Balance Woff

Salgs Tax Exp {03-04)

Loss on Sale ot Assets
Foreighn Exchange Fluctuation
Elgctricity and Waler Charges

Tatal

Schedule 16 Financial Expenses
Bank Interest & Charges

Other Interast

Imerst on Car Loan

Total

Schedule 19 Selling & Distribution Expansea
Advertisament

Freight & Cartage outwards

Commission Rebat and Discount

Loss of goods dunng transits

Selling & Digtribubion Exp. (Others}

Total

SCHEDULE 20 : FINANCIAL NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOLUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

31" MARCH, 2010
Al ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 1} Fixed assets are valued at cost less depreciation,
i} Gapital work — in — progress is valued at cost,

i) Land is valued at cnsi,
2] Depreciation

242080 24
204200.00
279281.20
140597 .00
49097.00
320777.73
FTE3B8.00
S0289.00
22045102.00
429066.00

S452ME.17

39596381 24
160779 00
23181698

i 3993897’7%

2g457.00
13674 25
2884158.00
000
28484 00

Il Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on straight line basis at the rates preserbed in schedule X1V of the

Companies (Amendment) Act, 1988

i}  There are np Fixed Assets purchased below T S000¢- that has been fully writtan off in the year.

3) Inventories

Haw Matenal at cost.

Stores & Spare parts at cosl
Woaork in Progress at cost.

Stack in Transit 15 valued at cost,

Finished goods at cost or realisable value whichever 15 lower

Facking matsrial at cost
4] Recognition of Income & Expenditure

tems of ingome and expenditure are recognized on accrual Dasis, excepl various Gowvt, revenuas.

Failure is in a senve, the highway 1o success.

| 3?
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5) Excise Duty

Excise duty on manufactured goods 15 accounted for at the time of their elearance from the factory rather than at the time
of manufacturmg The above pelicy has, howaver no Impact on the operating results of the company

6} Invastment
Investments are valued at cast.
7) Cantlngent Llabllity

Contingant lability is generally not provided for in the books of accounts and 8 shown sagarately in the notes on
aceourt, if any, The ¢contingent ability as on 312 March, 2010 is a5 under:

al Inland Letter of Cradit {ILC) T 5996470 00
b} Bank Guarantee 7 71,49,600 00

#) Foreign Exchange Transaction

Quring the parnod, foreign gurrency transactons relating to purchasss and sale of goods and services are transkated at
the rates prevailing at the timé of settlerment of the ransactions

0] RAevenue RAscognition
Aevenue i recognized an campletion of sale of goods
B) NOTES

1] Pravicus year figures have been regrouped / rearrgnged wherever necessary to make them comparable with current
years figures
2) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be sxecuted on capital account and not provided tor:

CURRENT YEAR 1 400 Lacs
PREVIOUS YEAR v 25000 Lacs
2} Claims aganst Ihe company nat acknowledged as debis’
CURRENT YEAR : NIL
PREVICUS YEAR : NIL

41  Sundry debitors f creditors / loans and advances ame subject 10 confirmations and reconciliation.

E] Loan of the company from Indian Overseas Bank Limited are pnmarily secured by stock, book debts, land and bullding,
and plant and machinery of the company Besides, the lcans are collatarally  secured by residual value of existing fixed
assets of the company, equitable morgags of ofice  premises, personal guarantee of direchors and associaie concarms
namely Kalptary Alloys Pvt. Lid,, Kalptars Fincap Pyt Lid., Kalptaru Softech Pyt Lid. and Kalptaru insurance Brokers
Pwt, Lid. '

€] Loan of the company from 2x3 Bank Limited 15 collalerally secured by residental propery in the nama of directors of
the company and the personal guarantee of the directors of the compary.

7} In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances have = value on rezllization in the
griinary courge of business at least equal to the amount at which they ars stated in the Balanca Sheet.

8y Information purguant to the provisions of paragraph 3 and 4(D) of Part IF of Schedule V1 of the Companies Act,

1956,

PARTICULARS QF CAPACITY CURBENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
AND PRODUCTION {Oty in TONS) {Gty In TONS)
Licensed Capacity N.A \. M.A
installed Capacty 160.00 TPD 160,00 TPD
Actual Praduction .

2} Krak Paper 24508458 160271.14480
k] MNews paper Print §645.820 12629.3878

&) Sundry Board B8.685 ‘ {1000

38 Our aspirations are our possibifities.
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Manufactured Gocds Cuantity Amolint Quantity Amount
(In_Tona) N ¢ L5 {in Tans) _iin7
(&) OPENING STOCK I
a)  Kraft Paper 579.526 124317000 19 270 317455 00
b} MNews Papet Prinl 1011711 192B6880;00 3.419 68380 00
$8536058.00 ~ 366335.00
{B) CLOSING STOCK '
a)  Kraft Paper 167.967 3147506.00 379.526 7243179.00
By Mews Papar Print G1.435 1320853.00 101171 1928688000
ey  Sundry Board 6.595 2557000 Q Q0g¢ G.o0
__4507928.00 26530058.00
(C) TURNOVER B
ap  Kraft Paper b 23510.147 15660,893
by Mews Print Papar _ TRBB.105 . 11621.085
6h1205021.84 b30182555.51
Less Exoize 17280429,13 127666 10.60
"E33014582.71 522425945.82
(0] Raw Material Consumplion
a)  Waste Paper 34085160 Ip812627T4.32 J0142 508  BVGRETIGT 31
b1 Colour & Chemicals . TERTO8e M1 16965952.53
¢] Baggase 0.00 G.00 5314 59 16144657 43
Iﬁ__ﬂ!_«ﬂmﬂﬂ_ﬂ 2100897 7.27

MNaote : The Quantitative Details of colgur & chemicals can not be furnished due 1o muotplicity of items
(E} C.LF. Value of Goods Imported

a4y Haw Materal _ 4068.950 25824113.84 2475760 33450511 38
by  Goods in Transit 172,320 1033142.00 MIL
c] Components Spare Parts ) ML MIL
dy Capital Goods L D170327 00
{F} Expenditure In Farelgn Currancy .
ay  Travelling 23086200 341952 00
{G} Earnings In Forelgn Currency ¥ NH
{H) a) Value of consumption of impored and indigenous raw materials and stores and spare parts and componeants,
Yalua In ¥ - -Pareshtage Walue in T Percenlage
it Raw Materials T - ST T
Imparted 46275445,90 15.12% 28559448.26 8.21%
Indigenous 259649828 47 : S480%  281538528.01 90.79 %
Total 30612527432 100.00%  310p97977.27 100.00%
Iy Stare & Spara Parts ' LT S
Imparted . o - -
Indigenous A7E2TETO.GT - H0GE0% 64205712 23 100.00%
Total 4TBRTET0.67 100.00%  64205712.23 "100.00%

b}  Amount remitted durnng the year in foreign currencies on account of dividend MIL

Every really new idea looks crazy first. 39
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Pursuant to Accounting Standard for Taxes an Income {AS-22) the Deferred Tax Assets of T 296975858 relaling b

the paricd uptn 31.03.2010 has been recognized in the Profit & Loss Account.
b. The Composition of Deferred Tax Assets as at 31.03.2010

On account of set off unabsorbed depreciation

Business Loss and timing diference relating

& depreciabon etc,

Depraciation
Gratunty

Leave Encashment
Bonus

LTCL

Business Loss

Total

10) Payment made to auditor

Audit Fees
11 ]l

12)

Amount

OTA Total

180001.09
142042 .97
184601 85
98853.37
1215602045

12770518.73

30077774.92

Timing Difference DTL
141580241 .60 43748204 BS
&11654.00 —
4556086.00 —
597417.00 —
479870, 71 —
39339872.00 —
4374824%4.65

Cuirent Yaar

B4931.00

Guarantes issued by bank on behal of Company stands for T 76.00 Lakhs.
It 15 not possibie for the company to identify which are small scale industna! and ancilliary industrial undertakings te

PFravious Year
F2798 00

whom amaount is unpaid alongwith interest due, If any. Moreover, no claim has been received for interest from suppliers

13] Detals of related party fransactions made during the year
"5, T Nature of Kay "Assoclate | Outstanding
NG, Transaction Managemeant Concerns Balance
Personne|
1 Dhrector's Remunerghon 1008000 — -—
2 Rant Paid /0000 480040 —
3 Rent Secunty Faid — — | S00000
4 Loans accepted 13341446 54147558 100458300
& Loans repaid 22430810 32521358 100453300
6 Balarca Oustanding - — —
7 Purchaszea — — | —
B | Sale — 2066854 | —
Mote .
Al  Key Management Personne!
Sh. J.K. Gupta (Curector Cum Chairman]
Sh Maveen Gupta {Managing Dhractor)
Eh Pinnakinbhal Patsl (Directar}
Sh Paresh Pabu Laxminandan Pandya (Diractar)
B] Asscclam Concerns
Katptaru Fincap itd Kalptary Alloys Pyt Lid,
Kalptaru Seftech (P) Lid Kalpatru Insurance Broker Lid
Jar Klshar & Sons (HUF} Kalpatru Infosoft Pt Lid. LY
Haveen Gupa {(HUF) -
Navesn Gupta J. K. Gupta Ranjeet Kesarwani
Managing Director Chalrman Charterad Accountants
Flaca: Deth

Date - 31.08.2010

One’s awn resouiution to suceed is sore importany than

GRY ather ing.
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14. Additoral Information pursuant te Part |V of schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1056
I Reglstration Detalls
Registration Mo L2101 8GJ2002PLC040325 State Code 55
Balance Sheet Date 31 a3 2010
Date Month  Year
1. Capital raigsed during the year(Amount in ¥ Thousands)
Public Issue - Rights 155U —
Bonuz lzsue —  FPrivate Placemeant —
Ib. Positlon of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds{Amcunt In T Thousands}
Total Liabilitiss BHG26A 78 Total Assets G562EA.TE
*
Sources of Fundsa
Faid-up Capital 44681.20 Fegarves & Surplus 6260427
Sacured Loans 256331 17 Unsecured Loans 101504 05
Application of Funds
MNet Fixed Assats 480729.8¢ Investments 124150
Met Current Assets 14527.07  Misc Expenditure —
Accumulated Losses —
I¥. Perfermance of Comapny (Amount in ¥ Thousands)
Turnover/tnerest Income 558511.89  Total Expendiure 549476.42
Loss before tax 100356 47 Loss after tax B3G9l 11
Earning per Shara in ¥ 1.43 Dividend rate % -_
V. Generic Names of Three Princlpal Products/Sarvices of Company(as per menetary terms)
term Code No (ITC Code) 280510004
Fraduct Descnption KRAFT FAPER
ltern Code Mo. {ITC Code) 4801
Product Deserlption NEWS PRINT PAPER
ltem Code No. {ITC Code)
Product Cascriptian
§
MNavean Gupta J. K. Gupta k. Ranjest Kesarwanl
Managing Director Chairman Chartersd Accountants
Place: Delh

Crats  31.068.2010

It is always fun te dv the impossibie. 4
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR
THE YEAD ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2010

Particulars Current Year Previous Yaar
Amount %) Amount {T)
[A] Cash Flow from Opearating Activities
Met Profit after tax a3 per Profit and Loss Account 6391100.67 -24537369.88
Add: Adjustmants for Non Cash tems
Frings Banefit Tax 0.00 341390 a6
Defarrod Tax 2968758.50 -15311423 67
Pravieus Year Adpustrment 0.00 1820769.20
Depreciation 19377221.45 1840887815
Loss on Sale of Assets 49471.0Q S0285.00
Frofit on Sale of Assets r.0Q -B415.40
Asset Written Off . 574.00 000
Interast Faid 2T2538901.28 3099884077 X2
Cparating Prefit before Working Capltal changeas a6042039.99 207931494 72
Adjustment for changes In waorklng capltal
Change 10 Inventones J9a67478.83 -35533687T 09
Change in Sundry Debtors -75012098.42 42864E807.54
Change in Loans and Advancas B7062492.29 0.00
Change in Advance against Capital Goods -2608406.00 4991942 27
Change in Current Liabiities 4698427 87 102721588.40
Change in Frovisions -3101339.G0 000
173460395.56 125937645.84
Less: Taxes Paid € 00 2501763.00
Met Cash Inflow from Qparating Activities [A] 173460395.6 123435662.8
[B] Cash Flow Irom Invasting Activities
Purchase of Flxed Assets and Capital Work-in-Progress  -98227745.44 -72802068.28
Sale of Fined Assoty 63900.00 36505401 58
Met Cash Inflow from Investing Activitias [B] -991538085.44 -59151476.70
[C] Cash Flow from Financing Actlvitlas -
Changs In Secured Loans -51859923.56 41902821.38
Change in Unsecured Loans 425B8172.00 SSAFE2843 00
Interest Paid -27253901.28 -30088977 22
Proposed Dnadend Paicl 0.00 -3361080.00
Deferred Sales Tax Pajd 0.0D -2572828.75
Net Cash inflow from Financing Activittes [C) -74855652.84 -5ET32317.50
Net Cash And Cash Equlvalents [A + B + C] 514272 -2447911.45
Opening Balance of Cagh and Cash Equivalants 1232210.92 asani22 .37
Closing Balance of Cash end Cesh Equivalents 673068.20 123221 0.92

AUDITOR'S REPORT
Wa have axaminad the above cash flow statement of Kalptaru Paper Lirmited for the year anded 31st March 2010, The
statement has been prepared by the company In aceardance with the reguirements of [isting agreements caluse 31 with the
Stock Exchange and 15 based on and in agraement with the corresponding profit & Loes Account and Balanca Sheat of the
Company covered by our report of sven 10 the members of Whe Company.

As per our repart of even dat_e annexad For_ :;md on behalf of the Board
For V.D. AGGARWAL & CO, \

Chartared Accountants

Aanjeet Kesarwanl
(Partnar}

Place : Celm
Dated . 31/08/2010

Manzging Director NAYEEN GUPTA
Chaimman  J. X. GUPTA

Placa : Dalhj
Dated : 31082010

12 Crar aspirations are our possibilities.
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ereating wealth from waske

KALPTARU PAPER LIMITED

701, Avdhesh House, Opp : Gurwdwara, Nr. Thalie| Cross Road, Ahmedabad — 360054

| FORM OF PROXY |

e . .-
of — in 1he distriet of

Being a member / members of the above named company heraby appoint _ ) -
— —  _nthe Digtrict of -

of

of faling himfhar__ - -

of . in the district of

as my { our proxy to vote for / me / us on my [ our behalf at the 22* Annual GeneraI'Meetmg of the members of the
company kb be held on Wadnesday, 29" day of September, 2010 at 1000 a.m and at any adjcurnment thareof.

Signed lhis days of . ® 2010
Signad

4] 1. Rupeas
LFMNa- . Mo of Shares {2} held Revenus
DF Id * Mo. of Shares (syheld Stamp

Client id.

Mote - 1 A Mamber endithed 10 atiend amd woble 15 enfitled 1o Bppoint a proay Lo abend wola instpad of mself
2 A Proxy nead nol be & member.
3 The groxy form duly complaled must be doposited al the regislered Office of the Company not laza that 48 hours before the Hme lor holding
the Masting.
Tha proxy need not be a Member of the Comparny

‘Applicable for investars holding shares in slectronic form

KALPTARU PAPER LIMITED

701, Avdhesh House, Opp @ Gurudwara, Nr. Thaliej Croas Road, Ahmedabad - 380054

|ATTENDANCE SLIP|

Rag Fuolio Mo T

Client Id *

| certify that | am a repistered shareholder / proxy for the registered shareholder of the company.

| hereby record my presence at the 22" Annual General Meeting of the company at 701, Avdhesh Housa, Opp :
Gurudwara, Nr. Thalte] Cross Head, Ahmedabad - 380054 at 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday, 20th day of September, 2010,

%

Membear's ! Proxy's name Membear's / Proxy's Signature
in Biock Letters

Mote : Plegase fill in thiz atlendance ship and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall
*Applicabie for investors holding shares in electronic farm





